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September 12, 2007

The Honorable Thomas S. Zilly
Chairman, Advisory Committee On Bankruptcy Rules
c/o Peter G. McCabe, Secretary
Judicial Conference of the United States
One Columbus Circle, N.E.
Washington, DC 20254

Re: Request for an Amendment to
Official Bankruptcy Form No. 1

Dear Chairman Zilly

Near the bottom of the first page on Official Bankruptcy Form
No. 1, a debtor is required to provide an estimate of its assets.
In business-related cases, the $1 million to $100 million
category is too broad for commercial use by financial
restructuring professionals who rely on these initial disclosures
for deal flow in their businesses.

Please consider amending the form to provide at least one
breakpoint (if not two or three) in the too-broad $1 million to
$100 million range.

Alternatively, please consider requiring all corporate debtors to
attach Exhibit A to their voluntary petitions to provide more
meaningful estimates of their assets and liabilities to people
who rely on that data.

Peter A. Chapman
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